



JOHN L. WHEATON, P.E., LEED AP

President & Senior Consultant | Building Envelope Consulting Group

John Wheaton is a registered Civil Engineer who has devoted his career in the commercial construction realm to providing consulting, project management, structural engineering, system design, product development, and leadership to the curtain wall and building envelope industry. He serves as President of Wheaton & Sprague Engineering, Inc., also registered as Wheaton Sprague Building Envelope, the firm he co-founded in 1994. Mr. Wheaton supports the firm's Building Envelope Consulting Division as a Senior Consultant and Advisor, providing services that include custom system design, building envelope investigations and evaluations, and product development for glass, stone, and panel cladding systems. His project experience for WS has included those designed by major architects, and which are national in scope.

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Senior Design Consultant and Advisor

Mr. Wheaton is a building envelope industry professional who provides senior level consulting and advisement to the Building Envelope Consulting division of the firm he co-founded in 1994.

Mr. Wheaton is also the Vice President of WS's Building Envelope Engineering Division, and oversees clients and business activities within that division. The Engineering Division provides comprehensive structural engineering, design, detailing, and consulting services to building markets nationally.

Mr. Wheaton's experience also includes directing and performing all phases of structural analysis and system design for aluminum and/or steel framing systems for exterior curtain wall systems and support structures, including exterior and interior walls and skylights comprised of glass, stone, or panel infills, and related architectural structures such as guard rails, handrails, canopies, and others. His experience further includes technical project management and direction for the design and engineering of monumental and custom curtain wall systems. Mr. Wheaton provides senior project management, client management, senior consulting, and responsible charge engineering services for curtain wall, glazing, panel, stone and other types of cladding systems on selected major projects. He also provides supervision of senior staff and VP's, project planning, pricing, proposal development, logistics, business development and marketing.

EXPERIENCE

1994 - Present	Wheaton Sprague Building Envelope
1989 - 1994	MK Architectural Metal, Inc.
1987 - 1988	The City of Akron
1984 - 1987	PPG Industries
1983 - 1984	Snell Environmental Group, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

ALABAMA	LOUISIANA	OHIO
ARIZONA	MAINE	OREGON
CALIFORNIA	MARYLAND	PENNSYLVANIA
COLORADO	MASSACHUSETTS	PUERTO RICO
CONNECTICUT	MICHIGAN	SOUTH CAROLINA
DELAWARE	MINNESOTA	SOUTH DAKOTA
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	MISSOURI	TENNESSEE
FLORIDA	NEBRASKA	UTAH
GEORGIA	NEVADA	VERMONT
IDAHO	NEW HAMPSHIRE	VIRGINIA
ILLINOIS	NEW JERSEY	WASHINGTON
INDIANA	NEW YORK	WEST VIRGINIA
IOWA	NORTH CAROLINA	WISCONSIN
KENTUCKY	NORTH DAKOTA	

PUBLICATIONS & AWARDS

Publication: "Successful Designs for Curtain wall Attachment," March 2001, *Modern Steel Construction*
The Blog of John L. Wheaton
Blog Contributor, *Glass Magazine*
Awards: 2007 CEO Of The Year Award, *U.S. Glass Magazine*

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

USGBC, Professional Member
GANA, Professional Member
BEC - Cleveland, Professional Member
Puerto Rico College of Engineers, Member
GANA Technical Committee, Member

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering | The University of Akron, Akron, OH

PROJECT EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

57th Street Expansion - New York, NY
195 South Main St. - Akron, OH
200 4th Avenue | South Bridgestone - Nashville, TN
322 8th Avenue - New York, NY
400 Metro Place - Columbus, OH
570 7th Avenue - New York, NY
701 Seventh Avenue - New York, NY
1775 Pennsylvania Avenue - Washington, D.C.
1812 N Moore Street - Arlington, VA
7901 Westpark Drive - McLean, VA
Akron Children's Hospital Commissioning - Akron, OH
Arcwall 1500 Panel System - Kennet Square, PA
ARE West Wall at Glass Room - Massillon, OH
Asbury Park Hotel - Asbury Park, NJ
Bellcomb Stone Cladding - Minneapolis, MN
Caribbean Condo - Daytona Beach, FL
Case Western Reserve University | Health Education Campus - Cleveland, OH



Clearview Office Project - Metairie, LA
 Cleveland Public Schools - Cleveland, OH
 Conneaut Area City Schools - Conneaut, OH
 Conservatek Product Consulting - Conroe, TX
 David A. Lawrence Convention Center - Pittsburgh, PA
 Daytona Beach Condos - Daytona Beach, FL
 Dayton-Wogaman | 5-8 School
 Detroit Institute of Arts - Detroit, MI
 Four Seasons Hotel & Tower - Miami, FL
 Goodyear Headquarters - Akron, OH
 Kohl's Parapet/Canopy Leaks - Various Locations
 Jefferson Area Schools -
 John Hay H.S. Window Consult - Cleveland, OH
 Johns Hopkins University Applied Physics Lab - Baltimore, MD
 Kroger HQ Panel Repair - Cincinnati, OH
 Legg Mason 4 Seasons - Baltimore, MD
 Longwood Center - Boynton Beach, FL
 Mina Zayed - Waterfront - Abu Dhabi - UAE
 New York University Hospital Center and Kimmel Pavillion - New York, NY
 Office-Scapes Building Re-Clad - Denver, CO
 One University Circle - Cleveland, OH
 Oyster Bay Beach Resort - St Maarten AN
 Pacific Guardian Towers - Honolulu, HI
 Peck Plaza - Daytona Beach, FL

Product Development | Various Clients
 Progressive Insurance - Mayfield Hts., OH
 Quality Inn & Suites - Melbourne, FL
 RIT Feature Wall - Rochester, NY
 San Francisco Jazz Bldg Façade - San Fran, CA
 Sculling Pavilion Building - Brighton, MA
 Seneca Wall Evaluation - Niagara Falls, NY
 Seychelles Condominiums - Daytona Beach, FL
 Tides Fall Condominiums - Ormond Beach, FL
 Tripoli International Airport - Libya - EG
 University of Connecticut School of Business - Hartford, CT
 University Hospital Research Institute Bldg - Cleveland, OH
 University Hospital Ahuja Medical Center - Cleveland, OH
 University of Baltimore Law Center - Baltimore, MD
 University of Chicago - Chicago, IL
 Van Andel Institute - CEO Wall - Grand Rapids, MI
 Van Andel Institute - Phase II - Grand Rapids, MI
 Walter Reed Hospital - Washington, D.C.
 Washington University | Medical Center - St. Louis, MO
 Waterbury Bus Maintenance Facility - Watertown, CT
 Westlake Plaza - Westlake, OH
 West Virginia University | Classroom Renovation
 Parkersburg, WV
 Yale University | Art Gallery Kahn Bldg - New Haven, CT
 Yale University | New Residential Colleges - New Haven, CT